

Consumers are advised to immediately stop using the products. Consumers are advised to place the affected product in a securely fastened plastic bag and then place in a secondary container and store in a safe place until collection can be arranged. When handling the products, consumers should wear gloves and eye protection. Consumers should thoroughly wash their hands after handling the product, even if there is no obvious sign of leakage.

Contact details: For further information, phone 1800 177 989 or email sales@aamtech.com.au

See productsafety.gov.au for Australian product recall information